
� ��������	
�������
���
���
�����
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
���������	���
�
��������	
�������
�� �
���
���� �
�
����� �
�
����
���
���

��
���������������� �
���������
���������� ������ ������� ����� 
��������
��������	
������
�������

�

 !!" ##$$��$!%$&' ( �
�
�)*! +#,�
"#*�
 +-.")) &' /�

����
����������������
��
��
�������������������������� �������������������������� !
�����"�
#
�����$�
�

 &-01))�
 +-#*�
 +-.")) &' /�

������ 
����
������ %���
��� �����!���� &��!���� '������� ������ � �(�� �������� ��"� )����"�� �
��

��
��$�
�

 / 2#$3��$!%$&' /�
 
�� *
����"� 
����� ����� ���� 
�!!��"���&� 
���+���� ��� ,� - � *
����"��� ��� )�  �.���� ��"� ���� ��
 /�
��$�
�
�
�$!%$&'� 4�#,$� � "-#� 
 !!"##$$�1&$�"-5"#$3�# �1##$- 3�#,$�1% 5$�!$$#"-6�# �. -'"3$&�
#,$�"#$!'� 4�%+'"-$''� 5$&)$14��
�
�)$1'$� - #$� #,1#�� +-)$''� #,$� 
 /
,1"&'� 16&$$�� ! %")$� 2, -$'� ', +)3� %$� '0"#.,$3�  44�
1-3�'2$$.,��5"3$ �1-3�2, # 6&12,".�$7+"2!$-#�', +)3�-  #�%$�+'$3�3+&"-6�!$$#"-6'��

�
������0����
0�.
��-�.����
��
���
���+�� �
�

�

� "- #�
)$&8' �

0�.
��-�.��� �

�
�1�(2����
.��

������'����
)�����

��������)*��3%4�
)�����	�56��3��			�
�

������0��� �

�
�1�(2����
.��


.
��
�������
���!�����
,�.����-���%%�
���!�����	�67����5			 �

���������/�����8 � '�����9�
��� �
	�67��3	7:���
(!�
�8��
�����$��
���;/��!����$��.$�+ �

�

Public Document Pack



�

�
��������	
�������
�� �
���
���� �

�
�

�	���� �
�
�����
�(�����

�����
�	�
� �
�� � ����
�����������9��� �
���
9�
�:�� � �
� �
� )�����
���
�!!
������
������1
�!������//�
��!�����1�������
��� 
��
��$ �
� �
�� � �����	
�:�� � �
� �
� )������
.���/����
���1������ ������"��������!
���"������
���
�!!
�������!����$ �
� �
;� � ��
�����
��:����
��� ��:��� � �
� �
� ��!������
��������+�"����!�+������"�������
�����1�
������ ��
�����/�����1�
��!�������
 ��

����"�$�
� �
�� � �
����:�� � <�16$'��� /��= �
� �
� )�����1
�!�����!
�������1�����!���
������"�����5�����������	�������� �������������"$ �
� �
�� � 
9�
�>:���	������:
� �::�� � �
� �
� )������
.����/�����������
��������
���
�������/
�
����1�����
��
�� ������"������������

1�����"�1��������������
"����
��$�
� �
?�� �������������������� @���
�
�������
�	�

:�������������

����:�����@�����
<�16$'��� /�;�= �

� �
� )�����
���
�!!
������
�������
.������/�������������.������ �"���/
�������������	�	<���


����/����
������������!�����1�����������	�	<��$�
� �
A�� �����������
�	�����9 ���������

�	������� � �
� �
� )���
� �
��
����
�������
��
���1�������
��"���1�������("���!���
���������� +��
���

1��!������/�����������*��
��&��"��$�
� �
B�� ���������:
��::�� � �
� �
� )������
"���/���
������������
�����"��� ���
����		%�:���1�����-�� ���&�.���!����%���

�=6������2���"������/�������"�/���
��1��!�����!���
���1�������1�����
 ���
��!�����1�
���
�����������������"�������
���������
�.��.����������
+����" 
����������1��2�!/��

�1��!��
������"�1
��"�
��/������/������1���������1� ���"������%� �1�����%��������!��"�"�
�����������"�!��1�>�1��!��
���%����			$�

� �



�

�����

�<��
�����
�� �
����= �
�
�����

�<��
���������
�	= �
�
�	�����
�
������:�����9������

���������
�������"����������������������
�����
���"��������
"�������� 
��
��!��
��/�
.���$����!������1�����
/���
���
��������+�"�������.������!���
�������������
��!���� ��"
������"$��
�
?
�$�
�
�



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
���
��������������

������������
�������� ����

� �������	
���
��������������

�
�

�����������
����������� �
�

�������� �
�
����������	
�����
�	��	�����	��	���	������		
�����������	�������	����������	���������	�����	���	���	 ������	�����������	���	
����������	���������	
	
�� �!���	��!���������"��#	$��	�������	����%	����	���	 ���	����&��	���	���	$!�����	
	
�!�������	���	�������#	�����������	'����(���	)��(���	���� ��	*��"���	+����
�	��������	
��
�����	���	�������	$(���	���	,������	���	�� �!���	 ��!���������"�	��	
	$�"��
�	
	
����	��	����������#		-��&	�������	�+���	)�������.�������� 	/�(��	�������	����������	
��������	���	��������	$!���	���	*������	�����	������� 	��"��	�0!��������	�������	����	
����	1���
	��������	�$�����	����������	�����	*�����	) ���	�)���!	����������	�����	
��"��	/��&��	�����������	����	��"��	��������	���������	��"� ��!(���	�����	
�����(��	+����	���	������
	���&�	��
(����	���
	�����(	� ��	���	)�����
�	���	��"��	
0%���	����������	+���	��	$��"���	1����	���	��"����(�����	
	

��	(������	�������	��	23�45�(	���	��������	��	26�73! (�	
	
���
������������
��

���	����
�
������

���  �
��!��
 ����
��

���
�������
!
�������
�����
!��!����
�������
�!��"

�����
���	
#��$ 
�!
�
�

%��� 
������
!����������

���	����

���������
��
����
!
������
!���&
��

����
��
�# 	
	

76�	 ��� !�!�"#���#��"����������
	
8�	����������	%���	���	����	��	��������	$��	�������	��� �%	����	���	��������	�	
!�������	���	!��9�������	��������	��	��	�%���	�������	��� ��	���	������	
	

77�	 �"�$������
	
������ 	����	���	(������	��	���	(������	����	��	23	����(���	 6322	���	������	��	�	
�������	�������	
	

74�	 �%!"�&��$�'����($�"�������
	

����	%���	��	���(�	��	�����:�	������	���������	
	

75�	 ����)����#�"�#�"�'�$��!�����
	

��	��������	���	��((����
	$��"�����	��������	���	���!� ����	$�!!���	���	���	+���	
��	��"����(���	���	+�������	$��"����	���(�����	�	9���� 	�!����	��!���	��	6323.22	
(����������	
	
	
	

Agenda Item 4Page 1



��������	
���
��������������

������������
�������� ����


��	/����	��((�����	%��	��"����	����	;	
	

���	 ���	�"�����	���	
���	���	��������	�"���!���	���	�� �������	���(	
<6=6&	��	<73>&?	
	

���	 ���	��������	���	�������	�����	����	��!�����	��	���	 /����	
��((�����	��	$�!��(���	6323�	���	��	�	�����	�������� 	����&	
��&�	��	���	���	��	��������	%����	���	����������	�	%� �������	
��((������	�������	!�������?	���	��"����	"���������	%��� 	��	
�����%�	;	
	
@	 $������	<22&	
@	 0������
	<62&	
@	 !����	�����	<A&	
@	 ���(
��	���!	<5&	

	
���	
		

��������	���	�������	!�������	��	���	���(
��	���!	��� 	
%��������	�����	�(!��
��	%�����	���	���!	!��"����	�	!� ������	
%�����	���	!��&	%����	�������	���	����	��	�(!��
	���� ������	
�����	���	��	�����?	
	

���	 ���	����&��%�	��	���	���	
���	���	�"���!���	��	<7 3>&	%��	��	
�����%�	;	
	

	 @	 <2>6&	�B������	�����	���	!��&	�!��������?	
	

	 @	 <237&	��((������	�������	����"�����	���������	��������? 	
	

	 @	 <66&	�!�����	�"����?	
	

	 @	 <22&	!����	������	
	
8�	���!����	��	�	C�������	�������	���	/����	��((�����	% ��	��"����	����	���	��"����	
%������	����������	������	���	��((��	!�����	���	���	�� �!��	���	!��&:�	�������	
!�������?	��"���	����������	���	�������	���	�����	������	� �"�	����	�������	(���	
C���&�
	���	���	��������	���!���	����������
�	
		
������ 	����	���	/����	��((�����	�����	���	����(����	
���	� ��	�"���!���	��	<73>&�	
	

7=�	 �*�����($�"�������
	
������ 	����	�����	$������	233����4�	��	���	*����	)�"���(�� �	����	2D>6�	���	!����	
���	!�����	���	�B������	���(	���	(������	���	���	����� %���	���(	��	��������	��	���	
�������	����	��	��"��"��	���	��&��
	����������	��	������� �����.�B�(!�	�����(�����	��	
�������	��	!������!�	7	��	����	2	$�������	26�	��	��� 	�*����	)�"���(���	������	��	
8����(������	���	2DA5�	��	�(�����	�
	���	'�����(	��	8 ����(�����	���	6333�	
	
	
	
	

Page 2



��������	
���
��������������

������������
�������� ����

7>�	 $��!���#��($�"������ !��+�,-���
	
/�(��	�������	����������	��������	���	��������	$!���	��� 	*�������	���	��"��	��������	
���������	��"���!(���	�����	�����(��	+����	���	������
	� ��&	���	��
(����	
���
	�����(	���	���	)�����
�	!��"����	�	!�����������	% ����	�!�����	���	/����	
��((�����	��	���	��������	!����	
	
������ 	����	��	�!����	��	���	��������	!���	��	!��"����	��	� ��	��B�	/����	��((�����	
(�������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



����������	�
��
���������������

�
���������	�
�����


��
�������
������
����

������
� �
�������������� �������������������������������������������
� ����������� ����!���������"������������
�
�
��
�������� #���������$�����������%������&�
� #���������$����'������%�''����
���� �!!��
��"�#�!��$$�#���� (�����$�
���������������(�����)��%������������"����

�������� �
�
�"�%�#��� *�������+��������������������'������)�%����������$�

,������&���������

����������� ������
�)���!��-�������������� � � �

����� � � � �
�-���������

&"������ .���������/����0�����)���
�
�����#�� � � � ���1�2��34�5�67���	�
� � � �8����1�����!����9'��������)����0�
�
'�$� � � � �
 �

����� � � � � .����

�(�#"��)���"����*�� �
���� ������ 
�)���!�� -����� ���������� �������� �������&�$�� � �������� ����� ��"� !����
$�����&���&�!:�������$����������������&���'����'��&���&�� �����������$������&�-���������������
�������'���&����&�"������������&��$�����&�����
�
���+�������!���,-../,-.0��
�!*��"������*���"�#�!��
���&����������)���'�������0&�������������)�����'������ ��&�"�����������������;&����'������
'������
���� �!!���"�#�!���
��&���&&������.������������������&1�<&���$���&�����&�����'� �$������������)������

�������������������)�����
�������#����������������'� �������&1�
�������)��� ���������"����
�������)�������������&����=����
#��������)�
>��������%������&�

��+!�#�������$���
�1�"������������#��!��!�����1�'�� �"�#����+!�#���������
��#!"1��2�$����#�3��"���3������1�!��1�
�
���� ���� �������� �������� ������� ��� ����� ���� �&� ?��7�7� �� �� &����� ���������� $���� ����
$�����&����$������$�?��7�6����'������ ��� ��!������� � � ,� -����� ���������� ��'���� '��&������
��� ��� #����!��� ����� ������������ �� ���!��� �$� �'����&� �� � �����&&� ��� ��)���)�
�'������)� ��$����� ��� ��������� � ��)������ "���� ���&���� ���� ,��������� �''������ ��� ������&��
$���������&�''�������?��
3
��$����?��76
������������ �"����'���������!��������!��)������
���� �������)�� ��� ��������"���� !�� ��� ��&���� �'�������&� ���� ���������� ��� �''������ ������
�$� ���&�������� ����������&�''����� ���� '��'�&��&������)� � ���� !�&���&&� '���� ���� "��0� !��

Agenda Item 6Page 5



����������	�
��
���������������

������ 
�)���!�� +$$����&� @��0��)�  ���'� ��� ���)�� �'������ �&� ��� $������ ���&��������
,���������&�''���������&����)������������?��76
������ ���������&������-��������������;&�
�������$���&����&���
���������
��������+!�#���������424���#�����.5�����"���*���$�� *3����!�����1���$��*3�'��6�

���2�����3���#4�
�

· � .�����&�����&0�����)������"��������������0��'���������� ��)��������'�����$�����
�������)��)�$���������'�&�������

�

'�#�����1�������7�'�������$���'�#�����1�1��#������
.���&����������������������-��������������1�
�

�5� ����&�������'�����
!5� ����&� ����� ���&�������� ���������� �������&� ����� ��$���� ��� ���� �����������$���������

&�''������A������$�������������������&&�������������&�� ��$��������
�5� ����&����������$��������&�!��������������$����''����� ��
�5� �������)����������&���������!��������������$�����' '�������

�

��#62��"�1���+���� �������
�)���!������������&���&&����������������������� �)�
� �
��2���$$�

��� �

%,�
��%��
=,�����
����
�

=�)� ������ �
�

(*� B�,� ,� � B�,� .�� B�,�

+��)������)�%������!��� -���&��������� � �
�

Page 6



����������	�
��
���������������


��
�������
������
����

������
�

������
�)���!��-���������������/���
���-�����������
�

'�8�
���������������'
�,-.-9..�
�
��� �
�'�������
 �
�

����� ���� ������ 
�)���!�� �������� �������&� $��� �������� �� ��� !���� $�����&����
&�!:���� ��� $����� ������ ���� ���&� ��'���� ���'���&� ���� ���� ���� '�&������ "���� ����
-��������������&�$������&��������&������������!�������

�
����� C��������&�������'���������,''����>�,�!��0����� "��!��'��0��'���������

�
��� ,-.-9..�'�8�
����'�8����
&	������'
�:����
����

��� ���� �
�

����� ���� -����� ���������;&� �������� '����&������ ������� � '�&������ $��� �������� �&�
'��&���������,''����>�,���������!��&������&����&�$����" &18�
� ?;����
�
�������'������)��>'��������� ��744�
�
=�&&1�  ������������'�&� 	46�
� ������!������$�������&������������������&� 7D
� �
� � �

#�$�������������2&�������A������!�����&��������� ������7 �7 ��������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������
,���������&5��
�

7�� ,-.-9..�'�8�
��������'
�8&'�&���
� ���
�

7���� ,&� ��'������ ��� '������&� -����� ���������&� ���� $����� &�� !��)��� $��� ��������
������'����� �� !��)��� &����$���� �$�?7�60�� "���� '����&�� ���� �������� ��$������)� ��
$������!�������������$�?40������>'����������$�������� ���&�!��)�����������&�
�&����������!���"��

�
7���� ������ ��&�&� $��� ����� ���&�� ���� '��0� �'�������&� ��$���� � ��� ��'��������� �$�

2?�	05�� � ������ "���� �����&�� ���������&� �)���&�� ����� &��$$ ��)� ?�0� ���� )�����
�����&�$����)����������&�$�������%������+�0�#�����&����� �?��0���$$&���!��
���������������)� �����&'���� 2?	05�� ���������)� &'���� $��� �A��'�����)�����&�
������������2?	05�� ����&'����2?�05E� �������&��)�2?
05� ��� � ������&��� �������
�����)���&���$�$��������&�����������&������'��0��)����� ��������&�2?��05����

�
7�7�� ���� �'������)� ��$�����$��� ����%��!��&� ������&��� !�� ?	0� ��� ����� ���� ���?�70��

������$������������������&'����$������!�������������� �'��������������'������&�
$�����&�� '���� �$� "����� �������� ��� �����&� ����� ��� ������� � ,&� �������)� "�&�
������������� ��� ���� %��!��&� ���'��>� ���&� �������� ����� �)� ��&0&� $���� ����
+���)����"����������������������������������������

�
7�
�� *������ ���������&� ��� �����"�%��'� ���� ��� ������&��� ��$����� �$�?	0� ��� ����� ����

������$���������)�����������&���0���0������&��&��������� �$�������)���&0������"����
������������!�������"���������'�����������)��������� ��)��

�
�
�

Page 7



����������	�
��
���������������

�

�� &

�&	�'���'
���'�������&'��
����;.�
&'���,-.. �
�


���� ,''�������&���A��������������!����&���������"���� ��&��������������''����>���
$��� &�!��&&���� ��� �>������� ������ !�� �������&� �''������� !�� ���� ,�����
�����&&����� � � ������ ��&� !���� ��&�)��$������ ����)�� "����F� ��� ������ �$�$�>���
�&&��&� �����)�� ���� �����&&�$�������� �$� �&&��&� ���� ���������� �&� �$� ����
���!������)����'��>��

�

���� ���!��&;� �''������ �&� ��A������ ��� %������� �� ,����� �  ���������� %���������

���� ��GH
%;���&'��&����� ������)���&��������&������� � ��� � .�������� ,����� ��&�
������$���� &����� �'���������� �����"� �$� ��&0&� ��0�&� '����� "����� ��&� !����
����������� "������ '��)��&&� ��'���&� ��)������� ��'������ � �� ���� -�����
�����������

�

�7�� ���� .�������� ,����� ��'���� )���&� ���� ,����� +'��� ��� ����� ���� �������� $���������

�����)�����&������$���)����&���������������&������!�� �����&�����)�����)�����
����� $��� �''��'������ ������� ��� ������&�� -����� ��������� ;&� ������ �$� ��&����&�
���������"���&0&��

�
4�� '���

�
�&���
� �
�

4���� .���&������������������8�
�

�5� ����&�������'�����
!5� ����&� ����� ���&�������� ���������� �������&� ����� ��$��� ���� ���� �������������

$���������&�''������A������$�������������������&&����� ��������&����$��������
�5� ����&����������$��������&�!��������������$����''����� E�
�5� �������)����������&���������!��������������$����'' �������

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 8



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11
S

um
m

ar
y

E
xi

st
in

g 
H

ou
se

 &
 P

ar
k 

op
er

at
io

ns
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
C

01
31

 C
C

01
39

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
P

re
vi

ou
s

F
or

ec
as

t

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
43

,6
05

15
5,

75
7

17
2,

17
6

(1
6,

41
9)

S
ta

bl
es

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(2

,8
00

)
22

,8
09

17
,0

65
5,

74
4

O
ra

ng
er

y

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(5

4,
33

8)
81

,8
44

82
,0

49
(2

05
)

P
la

nt
 S

al
es

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(4

,2
19

)
12

,3
39

11
,1

53
1,

18
6

B
ar

ro
w

 S
ho

p

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(4

,8
48

)
9,

46
6

3,
15

0
6,

31
6

C
re

m
yl

l S
ho

p

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(1

2,
10

0)
86

1
59

6
26

5

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

£
£

£
£

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
19

,7
00

19
,8

79
21

,5
45

(1
,6

66
)

(S
U

R
P

LU
S

) 
T

O
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
(1

5,
00

0)
30

2,
95

5
30

7,
73

4
(4

,7
79

)

F
av

ou
ra

bl
e 

va
ria

tio
ns

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 (

br
ac

ke
ts

)

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t 
C

C
01

32

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t 
C

C
01

49

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t 
C

C
01

34
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e 
to

 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t 
C

C
01

33
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t 
C

C
01

35
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t
C

C
47

99
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

20
10

/1
1

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

Lo
ca

l S
et

tin
gs

\T
em

po
ra

ry
 In

te
rn

et
 F

ile
s\

O
LK

12
7\

F
in

al
A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 1
 H

ou
se

 P
ar

k 
(2

).
xl

s

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A
MOUNT EDGCUMBE Provisional Outturn 2010/11

Existing House & Park operations

Existing House & Park operations
Latest Budget 

CC0131 CC0139
Provisional

Outturn 2010/11

Previous
Forecast
18/02/11

Forecast
variance

£ £ £ £

Employee s

Staffing ~ Core House 488,236 523,090 521,091 1,999

Staffing ~ Agency 17,550 37,698 37,271 427
Staffing Reductions 0 0 0 0

Other Employee Costs 5,000 4,871 5,165 (294)

Sub Total 510,786 565,659 563,527 2,132
Premises & Park

General Maintenance 48,835 51,612 49,108 2,504

Energy Costs 21,200 30,016 31,098 (1,082)
NNDR, Water, Env chgs 28,810 35,087 39,214 (4,127)
Cleaning 7,630 5,255 6,056 (801)
Insurances 9,379 9,526 9,526 0
Sub Total 115,854 131,496 135,002 (3,506)
Gardens
Grounds Maintenance Ad Hoc 15,500 13,636 18,630 (4,994)
Transport

Vehicle costs 23,998 25,092 26,817 (1,725)

Supplies and services
Equipment/general operating costs 66,244 57,656 58,650 (994)
Grant funded projects ~ Relic Garden 0 14,801 18,915 (4,114)
Collection Management 1,000 3,467 2,450 1,017

Loan repayment 29,150 29,301 29,301 0

External Audit Fees 0 5,000 5,000 0
Commercial Manager 3,000 1,942 1,942 0
Consultants ~ Business Plan 0 10,000 10,000 0
Contribution Transport initiative 6,300 4,200 4,725 (525)
Exhibitions 1,000 769 1,000 (231)
Insurances 3,428 6,099 6,099 0
Advertising and Interpretation 27,000 23,468 27,000 (3,532)

Gross Expenditure 803,260 892,586 909,058 (16,472)

INCOME
Grants and contributions (77,500) (67,322) (77,500) 10,178

Admission, use of facilites & adhoc hires (49,000) (80,705) (78,283) (2,422)

Wedding & function Income (65,700) (26,933) (26,954) 21

Rent of Land (31,400) (35,897) (32,683) (3,214)
Trenninow Chalets (55,680) (55,506) (55,680) 174

Car Parking (73,000) (44,096) (42,648) (1,448)

Income From Donations (23,375) (32,370) (29,119) (3,251)
Agreed contribution from Constituent 
Authorities

(384,000) (384,000) (384,015) 15

Additional Contribution for  Business Plan 
Consultanc y

0 (10,000) (10,000) 0

Income from Commercial trading 0 0 0 0

Total Income (759,655) (736,829) (736,882) 53

DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) 43,605 155,757 172,176 (16,419)

W Eldridge

C:\Documents and Settings\wrighth\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK127\FinalAppendices A 1 House Park (2).xls

© Plymouth City Council
Finance

16/06/11

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11
S

ta
bl

es

S
ta

bl
es

£
£

£
£

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 A

ge
nc

y
57

,3
58

47
,1

17
45

,9
25

53
%

1,
19

2
G

A
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

ev
en

t
O

th
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

os
ts

25
0

G
S

ub
 T

ot
al

57
,6

08
47

,1
17

45
,9

25
1,

19
2

S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es

C
os

t o
f S

al
es

64
,3

33
62

,5
92

57
,2

53
71

%
5,

33
9

A
D

el
ay

 w
ith

 c
at

er
in

g 
in

vo
ic

es
 o

n 
ge

ne
ra

l l
ed

ge
r 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
pe

nd
 

fo
r 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

ev
en

t.
E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 c
le

an
in

g
1,

70
4

1,
49

7
20

7
G

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

an
d 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n
4,

75
0

G

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
12

6,
69

1
11

1,
41

3
10

4,
67

5
12

4%
6,

73
8

IN
C

O
M

E

C
at

er
in

g 
In

co
m

e
(1

33
,0

00
)

(8
7,

98
6)

(8
6,

99
2)

(9
94

)
A

In
co

m
e 

no
w

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
w

in
te

r 
re

du
ce

d 
tr

ad
in

g 
w

.e
.f 

4t
h 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0

W
ed

di
ng

 &
 fu

nc
tio

n 
In

co
m

e
(2

0,
00

0)
(6

18
)

(6
18

)
A

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
(1

53
,0

00
)

(8
8,

60
4)

(8
7,

61
0)

(9
94

)

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(2

6,
30

9)
22

,8
09

17
,0

65
5,

74
4

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t 
C

C
01

32
R

A
G

R
at

in
g

%
 o

f i
nc

om
e

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

18
/0

2/
11

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

F
or

ec
as

t
va

ria
nc

e
E

xp
la

na
tio

n 
of

 V
ar

ia
nc

es

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

D
es

kt
op

\s
ta

bl
es

.x
ls

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11
O

ra
ng

er
y

O
ra

ng
er

y

£
£

£
£

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 C

or
e 

23
,5

09
34

,3
05

34
,1

08
19

7
G

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 A

ge
nc

y
63

,9
12

98
,3

59
97

,9
49

10
3%

41
0

G
S

ub
 T

ot
al

87
,4

21
13

2,
66

4
13

2,
05

7
60

7

S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
C

at
er

in
g 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t/ 

re
in

ve
st

m
en

t
10

,0
00

10
,2

74
10

,2
74

A
O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

10
,6

61
10

,8
63

(2
02

)
C

os
t o

f S
al

es
64

,0
00

55
,4

14
55

,1
57

43
%

25
7

A
C

le
an

in
g

22
0

25
0

(3
0)

G
A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
an

d 
In

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n

4,
75

0
83

6
G

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
16

6,
17

1
21

0,
06

9
20

8,
60

1
16

3%
63

2

IN
C

O
M

E

C
at

er
in

g 
In

co
m

e
(1

44
,0

00
)

(9
4,

32
4)

(9
3,

39
3)

(9
31

)
A

In
co

m
e 

no
w

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
w

in
te

r 
re

du
ce

d 
tr

ad
in

g 
w

.e
.f 

4t
h 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0

W
ed

di
ng

 &
 fu

nc
tio

n 
In

co
m

e
(5

3,
00

0)
(3

3,
90

1)
(3

3,
15

9)
(7

42
)

A
D

ep
os

it 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

r 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
cc

ru
ed

 a
t y

ea
r 

en
d.

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
(1

97
,0

00
)

(1
28

,2
25

)
(1

26
,5

52
)

(1
,6

73
)

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(3

0,
82

9)
81

,8
44

82
,0

49
(1

,0
41

)

E
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 V

ar
ia

nc
es

R
A

G
 R

at
in

g 
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
C

01
49

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

18
/0

2/
11

16
%

%
 o

f i
nc

om
e

F
or

ec
as

t
va

ria
nc

e

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

Lo
ca

l S
et

tin
gs

\T
em

po
ra

ry
 In

te
rn

et
 F

ile
s\

O
LK

12
7\

F
in

al
A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 1
 H

ou
se

 P
ar

k 
(2

).
xl

s

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11
P

la
nt

 S
al

es

P
la

nt
 S

al
e

s
£

£
£

£

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 C

or
e 

(a
dd

iti
on

al
 2

01
0)

0
0

0
G

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 A

ge
nc

y
18

,3
64

13
,6

34
13

,6
34

91
%

0
G

S
ub

 T
ot

al
18

,3
64

13
,6

34
13

,6
34

0

S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es

C
os

t o
f S

al
es

13
,6

67
13

,6
12

15
,3

57
91

%
(1

,7
45

)
G

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

an
d 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n
4,

75
0

0
0

0
G

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
36

,7
81

27
,2

46
28

,9
91

18
3%

(1
,7

45
)

IN
C

O
M

E
P

la
nt

 S
al

es
(4

1,
00

0)
(1

4,
90

7)
(1

7,
83

8)
2,

93
1

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
(4

1,
00

0)
(1

4,
90

7)
(1

7,
83

8)
2,

93
1

G

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(4

,2
19

)
12

,3
39

11
,1

53
1,

18
6

E
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 V

ar
ia

nc
es

F
or

ec
as

t
va

ria
nc

e
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
C

01
34

%
 o

f i
nc

om
e

R
A

G
R

at
in

g

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

18
/0

2/
11

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

Lo
ca

l S
et

tin
gs

\T
em

po
ra

ry
 In

te
rn

et
 F

ile
s\

O
LK

12
7\

F
in

al
A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 1
 H

ou
se

 P
ar

k 
(2

).
xl

s

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

B
ar

ro
w

 S
ho

p

B
ar

ro
w

 S
ho

p
£

£
£

£

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 C

or
e

11
,3

16
6,

46
4

6,
46

4
29

%
0

G
S

ta
ffi

ng
 ~

 A
ge

nc
y

19
,0

69
7,

89
4

7,
84

6
35

%
48

G
O

th
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

os
ts

25
0

0
0

0
G

S
ub

 T
ot

al
30

,6
35

14
,3

58
14

,3
10

48

S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es

C
os

t o
f S

al
es

17
,6

67
17

,5
29

11
,8

58
78

%
5,

67
1

A
A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
to

ck
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
in

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
an

d 
In

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n

4,
75

0
0

0
0

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
53

,0
52

31
,8

87
26

,1
68

14
2%

5,
71

9

IN
C

O
M

E
R

et
ai

l s
al

es
(5

7,
90

0)
(2

2,
42

1)
(2

3,
01

8)
59

7
T

ot
al

 In
co

m
e

(5
7,

90
0)

(2
2,

42
1)

(2
3,

01
8)

59
7

A

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(4

,8
48

)
9,

46
6

3,
15

0
6,

31
6

La
te

st
 B

ud
ge

t
C

C
01

33
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11
F

or
ec

as
t

va
ria

nc
e

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

18
/0

2/
11

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

E
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 V

ar
ia

nc
es

R
A

G
R

at
in

g
%

 o
f i

nc
om

e

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

Lo
ca

l S
et

tin
gs

\T
em

po
ra

ry
 In

te
rn

et
 F

ile
s\

O
LK

12
7\

F
in

al
A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 1
 H

ou
se

 P
ar

k 
(2

).
xl

s

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

C
re

m
yl

l S
ho

p

C
re

m
yl

l S
ho

p

£
£

£
£

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

S
ta

ffi
ng

 ~
 A

ge
nc

y
14

,0
00

23
,5

72
22

,7
07

50
%

86
5

G
S

ub
 T

ot
al

14
,0

00
23

,5
72

22
,7

07
86

5

S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

0
67

3
67

5
1%

(2
)

C
os

t o
f S

al
es

13
,0

00
23

,5
72

19
,5

63
50

%
4,

00
9

G
A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
to

ck
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
27

,0
00

47
,8

17
42

,9
45

10
2%

4,
87

2

IN
C

O
M

E
R

et
ai

l s
al

es
(3

9,
10

0)
(4

6,
95

6)
(4

2,
34

9)
(4

,6
07

)
T

ot
al

 In
co

m
e

(3
9,

10
0)

(4
6,

95
6)

(4
2,

34
9)

(4
,6

07
)

G

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
(1

2,
10

0)
86

1
59

6
26

5

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

 2
01

0/
11

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

18
/0

2/
11

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

E
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 V

ar
ia

nc
es

R
A

G
R

at
in

g
%

 o
f i

nc
om

e
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
C

10
35

F
or

ec
as

t
va

ria
nc

e

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

Lo
ca

l S
et

tin
gs

\T
em

po
ra

ry
 In

te
rn

et
 F

ile
s\

O
LK

12
7\

F
in

al
A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 1
 H

ou
se

 P
ar

k 
(2

).
xl

s

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

£
£

£
£

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

E
ve

nt
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
39

,0
00

34
,4

56
34

,8
46

(3
90

)
G

S
ub

 T
ot

al
39

,0
00

34
,4

56
34

,8
46

(3
90

)

IN
C

O
M

E

E
ve

nt
 In

co
m

e
(1

9,
30

0)
(1

4,
57

7)
(1

3,
30

1)
(1

,2
76

)
A

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
(1

9,
30

0)
(1

4,
57

7)
(1

3,
30

1)
(1

,2
76

)

D
E

F
IC

IT
/(

S
U

R
P

LU
S

)
19

,7
00

19
,8

79
21

,5
45

(1
,6

66
)

M
O

U
N

T
 E

D
G

C
U

M
B

E
 P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 O

ut
tu

rn
 2

01
0/

11

R
A

G
R

at
in

g
E

xp
la

na
tio

n 
of

 V
ar

ia
nc

es
La

te
st

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
C

47
99

P
ro

vi
si

on
al

O
ut

tu
rn

20
10

/1
1

F
or

ec
as

t
va

ria
nc

e

P
re

vi
ou

s
F

or
ec

as
t

18
/0

2/
11

W
 E

ld
rid

ge

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\w
rig

ht
h\

Lo
ca

l S
et

tin
gs

\T
em

po
ra

ry
 In

te
rn

et
 F

ile
s\

O
LK

12
7\

F
in

al
A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 1
 H

ou
se

 P
ar

k 
(2

).
xl

s

©
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

F
in

an
ce

16
/0

6/
11

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES

